



Amsterdam, 30/09/2011

Ms. Małgorzata Kołakowska
Prezes Zarządu / CEO
ING Bank Śląski S.A.

Szanowna Pani Prezes,

Dear Ms. Kołakowska,

Uprzejmie informuję, że Grupa ING zamierza przedstawić Nadzwyczajnemu Walnemu Zgromadzeniu ING Banku Śląskiego w dniu 24 października 2011 roku następującego kandydata do Rady Nadzorczej ING Banku Śląskiego:

Please be informed that ING Group is going to present to the Extraordinary General Meeting of ING Bank Śląski on 24 October 2011 the following candidate for the Supervisory Board Members of ING Bank Śląski:

Pan Roland Boekhout

Mr. Roland Boekhout

Kandydat posiada wykształcenie i kwalifikacje oraz doświadczenie zawodowe pozwalające na objęcie funkcji Członka Rady Nadzorczej.

The candidate meets the education, skills and professional experience standards sufficient to perform the function of the Supervisory Board Member.

Jednocześnie informuję, że Pan Roland Boekhout wyraził zgodę na kandydowanie do Rady Nadzorczej Banku.

At the same time please be informed that Mr. Roland Boekhout has agreed to stand as a candidate for the Supervisory Board.

W załączeniu przesyłam życiorys kandydata.

Enclosed please find his CV.

Sincerely yours,

C.P.A.J. Leenaars
Member of the Management Board Banking

CC:

Mrs. Anna Fornalczyk, Przewodnicząca Rady Nadzorczej / Chair of the Supervisory Board

Roland Boekhout

Wykształcenie:

- studia magisterskie na kierunku zarządzanie przedsiębiorstwem na Uniwersytecie Erasmusa w Rotterdamie w Holandii
- General Management Programme organizowany przez CEDEP i INSEAD w Fontainebleau we Francji

Doświadczenie zawodowe:

2010 – obecnie	Prezes ING-DiBa oraz członek Banking Management Team w Grupie ING
2008	Prezes ING Commercial Banking Central and Eastern Europe – odpowiedzialny za wyniki 11 krajów, które tworzą obszar bankowości komercyjnej ING w Europie Środkowo-Wschodniej
2007	Prezes RVS Insurance podlegający bezpośrednio Zarządowi Grupy ING
2004	Dyrektor Generalny ING Retail/ Sales RVS oraz członek Zarządu w obszarze bankowości detalicznej w Holandii
2000-2001	Członek Komitetu Wykonawczego odpowiedzialny za obszar finansów oraz członek Zarządu odpowiedzialny za obszar strategii w ING Insurance w Meksyku. Następnie członek Zarządu ING Commercial America Mexico
1999	Członek Zarządu ING Barings odpowiedzialny za obszar zarządzania kapitałem dłużnym i zarządzania środkami finansowymi
1997	Dyrektor ds. bankowości korporacyjnej w ING Barings w Warszawie
1993	ING Capital Holdings, New York – odpowiedzialny za obszar zarządzania relacjami z klientami
1991	Starszy Analityk Kredytowy w ING Banku
1988	Unilever, Holandia

Pozostałe obszary działalności

Członek Leadership Council, organu skupiającego 20 najlepszych menadżerów w Grupie ING.

Roland Boekhout

Education:

- Master's degree from business administration studies at the University of Erasmus in Rotterdam, Netherlands
- the General Management Programme-CEDEP at INSEAD in Fontainebleau, France

Employment:

2010 – now	CEO of ING-DiBa and member of Banking Management Team in ING Group
2008	CEO of ING Commercial Banking Central and Eastern Europe – responsible for the performance of 11 countries that form commercial banking in Central and Eastern Europe
2007	CEO of RVS Insurance reporting directly to the Executive Board of ING Group
2004	General Manager of ING Retail/ Sales RVS and member of the Management Board Retail in the Netherlands
2000-2001	Chief Financial Officer and Chief Strategy Officer at ING Insurance in Mexico. Next, member of the Executive Board at ING Commercial America Mexico
1999	Member of the Executive Committee of ING Barings responsible for Debt Capital Management and Cash Management
1997	Corporate Banking Director at ING Barings in Warsaw
1993	ING Capital Holdings, New York – responsible for Account Management
1991	Senior Credit Analyst at ING Bank
1988	Unilever, Netherlands

Other activities:

Member of the Leadership Council, which groups Top-20 managers at ING Group.